



Shahul Hameed Y

I have 13+ years of IT experience with international exposure working across various capacities ranging from a developer to a technical lead. Have worked with companies which are startups, MNCs and domain verticals. My current interests are in JS frameworks & Full-Stack development. I am currently associated with cloudronics. I love solving coding problems, teaching, mentoring and guiding team members.

✉ msyshahul@gmail.com

☎ +91 99433 83983

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

- NodeJS, React & Typescript
- HTML, CSS & Javascript
- PHP & MySQL
- Team Management

EXPERIENCE

Technical Lead, Cloudronics 2018 onwards

Requirement gathering, Translating requirements into system design, Wire framing, finding the best solution to solve the existing business problems. Describing the structure, characteristics, behavior, and other aspects of software to project stakeholders, leading dev team.

Associate Technical Specialist, Nextgen Healthcare, India 2011 – 2017

Defining features, phases, and solution requirements. Providing specifications according to which the solution is defined, managed, and delivered. Responsible for estimating, crafting, implementing and managing change to custom client solutions.

Software Engineer, Alnext software, India 2009 – 2011

Involved in all the phases of software development lifecycle. Creation and implementation of a wide variety of Web-based products using PHP, JavaScript, MySQL and AJAX, JQuery, HTML and window-based products using java and swing.

TECHNICAL COMPETENCY

Certified Scrum Master. 2015 ScrumAlliance

Facilitates powerful set of principles and practices that helps teams deliver products in short cycles, enabling fast feedback, continual improvement, and rapid adaptation to change.

EDUCATION

Master of Science in Computers. 2007 - 2009

Jamal Mohamed College, Trichy, TamilNadu, India
Affiliated in Bharadhidasan University, Trichy

Bachelor of Science in Computers. 2003 - 2006

Thiru Vi. Ka. Government Arts College Thiruvarur Tamilnadu
Affiliated in Bharadhidasan University, Trichy

Recent Projects:

V-shops:

Online shopping platform
<https://vshops.fi/>

Role:

- Requirement gathering
- Design & Development from scratch
- Leading my Team

Technology Stack:

- Node, Express, TypeScript, React & MongoDB

Point of Sale:

Point of sale application for small scale shops

Role:

- Requirement gathering
- Design & Development from scratch
- Leading my Team

Technology Stack:

- React, PHP & Mysq